John Watson

From: Navicat Customer Center <upgrade@navicat.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:10 PM

To: John Watson

Subject: Download information for Navicat - 30136806

Dear John Watson,
Thank you for ordering from the Navicat Online Store.

This email contains important information regarding your recent purchase, please retain this email to reference the
order.

Your registered email (Navicat ID): john@malikgallery.com
Order ID: 30136806

License Key and Download Information

Product: Navicat 16 for MySQL - Standard Edition
Software: Navicat 16 for MySQL - Standard Edition (16.3)

Windows 64-bit
Location 1: https://download3.navicat.com/download/navicat163 mysgl en x64.exe
Location 2: https://download.navicat.com/download/navicatl63 mysgl en x64.exe

Windows 32-bit
Location 1: https://download3.navicat.com/download/navicat163 mysgl en x86.exe
Location 2: https://download.navicat.com/download/navicatl63 mysgl en x86.exe

macOS
Location 1: https://download3.navicat.com/download/navicat163 mysql en.dmg
Location 2: https://download.navicat.com/download/navicatl63 mysqgl en.dmg

Linux
Location 1: https://download3.navicat.com/download/navicat16-mysql-en.Applmage
Location 2: https://download.navicat.com/download/navicat16-mysql-en.Applmage

License key 1 : NAVE-GHFE-K7KD-6RRU
To activate your Navicat license, simply enter the valid license key in the registration box and select "Activate".

For more information, please visit: https://help.navicat.com/hc/en-us/articles/217756738-Online-Activation

Cross-platform licensing is now available! To switch platform, please visit: https://help.navicat.com/hc/en-
us/articles/115000421292-Can-I-switch-the-platform-




Navicat Maintenance Plan:

Product: Navicat for MySQL - Standard Edition - 1 year maintenance (include s/w upg and 8x5 technical email support)
Maintenance Reference No.: 9475-7209-3501-MA1
Valid from 2024-01-29 to 2025-01-29

Navicat Customer Center

Navicat Customer Center delivers access to your complete order history, listing all licenses and subscriptions purchased
from us. Please login at https://customer.navicat.com/ to check your order summary, retrieve license information, check
maintenance plan, send support ticket, amend account information or print invoices, and more.

Other Useful Information:

Navicat Premium: https://www.navicat.com/products/navicat-premium
Navicat Monitor: https://www.navicat.com/products/navicat-monitor
Navicat Data Modeler: https://www.navicat.com/products/navicat-data-modeler

Thanks once again for choosing our products!
Sincerely,

Navicat Customer Center
PremiumSoft CyberTech Ltd.
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